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 KANE KESSLER, P.C. 

 1350 Avenue of the Americas 

 New York, N.Y. 10019 

 (212) 541-6222 

 Fax (212) 541-9799 

  

 CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT  

PRIVILEGED MEMORANDUM 

 

 

DATE: April 18, 2016 

 

TO:  Hotel Association of New York City, Inc.  

Labor Relations Members  

General Managers and Human Resources Directors  

   

FROM: Kane Kessler, P.C. 

Labor and Employment Practice Group 

RE: REMINDER:  FMLA Training 

 Monday, April 25, 2016 at 2:30 P.M.    

 

 

REMINDER 

 

In follow-up to our memo regarding the Second Circuit’s decision in Graziadio v. Culinary Institute 

of America, which you can access here http://www.kanekessler.com/files/HANYC_3-24-

16_Memo_re_HRD_liability_under_FMLA_CIA.pdf, Kane Kessler, P.C. will be conducting a 

training on the FMLA to guide clients through the salient aspects of the statute and regulations.   

 

 

Date:  Monday, April 25, 2016 

 

Time:  2:30 p.m. 

 

Location: Wyndham New Yorker 

  481 8th Avenue  

New York, NY 10001 

(Grammercy Room, 3
rd

 Floor)  

 

 

We look forward to seeing you on April 25
th

. 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact David R. Rothfeld, Robert L. Sacks, 

Lois M. Traub, Alexander Soric, Michael C. Lydakis, Jaclyn Ruocco or Jennifer Schmalz. 

 

cc:    Joseph E. Spinnato, President 

 Vijay Dandapani, Chairman 
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